

CHRISTINE O. GREGOIRE
Director



2270 R

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

4350-150th Ave. N.E. • Redmond, Washington 98052-5301 • (206) 867-7000

July 19, 1990

Dennis Beckwith
10860 S.E. 196th
Renton, WA 98055

Re: Northwest Slag, #N1112/Valley View Apartments
#N-17-5052-000

Dear Mr. Beckwith:

I am writing to send you information that the Department of Ecology has gathered about the above facility. We are required under the Model Toxics Control Act (Chapter 70.105D RCW) to maintain a comprehensive program for cleaning up hazardous waste substances. As part of this effort, Ecology publishes a list of sites which are known or suspected to be contaminated.

Based on the conclusions of an initial investigation of the facility, this site has been added to the above list. Enclosed is the Owner/Operator Site Information report which reflects the current status of this site in our database. A legend is also enclosed for category definitions. Inclusion in this database does not mean that Ecology has determined you are a Potentially Liable Person under the Model Toxics Control Act.

We are making every effort to ensure that we have accurate information and are contacting you to provide you with the opportunity to review the enclosed report. At this time, if you have any corrections, please send them and any supporting material to me at the above address.

If you have any questions, you may call me at (206) 867-7209. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Louise Bardy".

Louise Bardy
Site Information Coordinator
Toxics Cleanup Program

LB:lb
Enclosures: 2

CHRISTINE O. GREGOIRE
Director



2270

R

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

4350-150th Ave. N.E. • Redmond, Washington 98052-5301 • (206) 867-7000

July 19, 1990

Jorgensen Steel
8531 E. Marginal Way S.
Seattle, WA 98108

Re: Northwest Slag, #N1112/Valley View Apartments
#N-17-5052-000

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing to send you information that the Department of Ecology has gathered about the above facility. We are required under the Model Toxics Control Act (Chapter 70.105D RCW) to maintain a comprehensive program for cleaning up hazardous waste substances. As part of this effort, Ecology publishes a list of sites which are known or suspected to be contaminated.

Based on the conclusions of an initial investigation of the facility, this site has been added to the above list. Enclosed is the Owner/Operator Site Information report which reflects the current status of this site in our database. A legend is also enclosed for category definitions. Inclusion in this database does not mean that Ecology has determined you are a Potentially Liable Person under the Model Toxics Control Act.

We are making every effort to ensure that we have accurate information and are contacting you to provide you with the opportunity to review the enclosed report. At this time, if you have any corrections, please send them and any supporting material to me at the above address.

If you have any questions, you may call me at (206) 867-7209. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Louise Bardy".

Louise Bardy
Site Information Coordinator
Toxics Cleanup Program

LB:lb
Enclosures: 2